

CURRICULUM VITAE



Caleb Balepe

Web Developer & Graphic Designer

About Me

I graduated at Rosebank College in Diploma in IT Management. I also possess a certificate in Graphic Design from Shaw Academy, which is an online education organisation. I am passionate about design, and the internet, especially graphic design, and web development. The good news is that I have work experience in Website Development and Graphic Design.

Education

Rosebank College

February 2020 - December 2022: Diploma
Information Technology Management

Shaw Academy

August 2021 - November 2021: Certificate
Graphic Design

Experience

FYI Group

Website Manager: September 2023 - Present

I work on website maintenance and upgrade, and design visual advertising materials.

Business Solutions Southern Africa

Graphic Designer: October 2022 - August 2023

I designed marketing materials for them, such as brochures and posters. And I also redesigned their website from scratch.

JMI Marketing Group

Graphic Designer: December 2021 - February 2022

I worked as a freelance/intern in graphic design, mainly worked on advertising campaigns, designing social media ads and editing presentation materials.

Freezy World

Graphic Designer: October 2021 - November 2021

I worked on advertising campaigns. I worked as a freelancer / intern in graphic design. Designing social media ads and editing presentation materials were the main tasks I did.

Online Portfolio

<https://calebbalepe.site/>

Contact

✉ blpcaleb@gmail.com

🏠 46 Bain Street,
West Turffontein,
Johannesburg

📞 (+27) 078 726 5851

Main Skills

HTML/CSS

Shopify

Wordpress

JAVASCRIPT

Adobe InDesign

Adobe Illustrator

Adobe Photoshop

Figma

Language

English

French